From:

To: Walmsley, Calum 8775
Subject: RE: Leek Wootton

Date: 19 September 2024 10:08:52
Attachments: image001.png

Calum,

Apologies for the delayed reply. | can’t think of a drawing that would do this but have asked the
planners/technical team.

Kind regards,

From: Walmsley, Calum 8775 <calum.walmsley@warwickshire.police.uk>
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2024 10:42 AM

To: I

Subject: Leek Wootton
Hi
Hope you are well?

We have been reviewing the reserved matters planning application for the site, and our
Crime Commissioner would like to seek clarity on the levels on the site.

In order to try and visualise this, are you able to provide a drawing showing a view from our
sports field? | have looked on the application and see street scenes but none from the
perspective of the police estate.

Kind regards,

Calum

Calum Walmsley
Strategic Estates and Asset Manager
opcc@warwickshire.police.uk



Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Warwickshire
Warwickshire Police Headquarters

PO Box 4

Leek Wootton

Warwickshire

CV35 7QB

Web: www.warwickshire-pcc.gov.uk
Find us on Twitter @WarwickshirePCC
Find us on Facebook @WarwickshirePCC
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Please note and read these warnings and requirements:

This email and its contents are subject to contract and is not to be taken as indicating any
intention whatsoever on the part of CALA Management Limited or any member of the
CALA Group to form a legally binding agreement in relation to all or any of the matters
referred to in it.

Confidentiality:- This email transmission is strictly confidential and intended solely for the
addressee. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the
intended recipient you must not copy or distribute it. If you have received this email in
error, please notify the sender and delete the email transmission immediately.

Viruses:- Although we have taken steps to ensure that this email and attachments are free
from any virus, we advise that in keeping with good computing practice the recipient
should ensure they are actually virus free.

Security Warning:- Please note that this email has been created in the knowledge that
internet email is not a 100% secure communications medium. We advise that you
understand this lack of security and take any necessary measures when emailing us.



Privacy:- We reserve the right to read any email or attachment entering or leaving our
systems from any source without prior notice.
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CALA Group Limited, Registered in Scotland, Company Number SC326357; CALA 1999
Limited, Registered in Scotland, Company Number SC194813; CALA Management
Limited, Registered in Scotland Company Number SC013655; all with Registered Office
at Adam House, 5 Mid New Cultins, Edinburgh EH11 4DU

CALA Homes (East) Limited, Registered in Scotland, Company Number SC053746;
CALA Homes (West) Limited, Registered in Scotland, Company Number SC222577;
CALA Homes (North) Limited, Registered in Scotland, Company Number SC465071; all
with Registered Office at Johnstone House, 52-54 Rose Street, Aberdeen AB10 1HA; all
Agents of CALA Management Limited

CALA Homes (Thames) Limited, Registered in England, Company Number 02522271;
CALA Homes (Midlands) Limited, Registered in England, Company Number 00682410;
CALA Homes (Chiltern) Limited, Registered in England, Company Number 09088106;
CALA Homes (North Home Counties) Limited, Registered in England, Company Number
08800064, CALA Homes (South Home Counties) Limited, Registered in England,
Company Number 08800163; all with Registered Office at CALA House, 54 The
Causeway, Staines TW18 3AX; all Agents of CALA Management Limited

Banner Management Limited, Registered in England, Company Number 03351227,
Banner Construction Limited, Registered in England, Company Number 01457331;
Banner Homes Midlands Limited, Registered in England, Company Number 01091164;
Banner Homes Southern Limited, Registered in England, Company Number 01453522;
Banner Homes Ventures Limited, Registered in England, Company Number 08026864;
Banner Homes Group Limited, Registered in England, Company Number 03647340;
Banner Homes Bentley Priory Limited, Registered in England, Company Number
08082535; Banner Homes Central Limited, Registered in England, Company Number
01067052; Banner Developments Limited, Registered in England, Company Number
04046706; Banner Freehold Limited, Registered in England, Company Number 4824344;
all with Registered Office at CALA House, 54 The Causeway, Staines TW18 3AX





